From: Reifman, David 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 7:49 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: Re: NBW Fall Fundraiser complimentary ticket

Steve - please note that i attended this event.   Thank you

 



From: Reifman, David
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2015 9:58 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: Fwd: NBW Fall Fundraiser complimentary ticket 
 

Steve - I will be attending this event in my official capacity.   Thank you 

David L. Reifman 

Commissioner 

City of Chicago Department of Planning and Development

121 North LaSalle Street Room 1000

Chicago, Illinois  60602

david.reifman@cityofchicago.org
(312) 744-9476


Begin forwarded message:

From: <misty@northbranchworks.org>
Date: October 16, 2015 at 3:53:59 PM CDT
To: <david.reifman@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: NBW Fall Fundraiser complimentary ticket
Good Afternoon Commissioner Reifman, 

 
 
 
North Branch Works will be holding it's Annual Fundraiser from 5:30 to 8:00 pm on Thursday, November 12th at UI Labs, 1415 North Cherry Avenue on Goose Island.UI LABS is a Chicago-based research and commercialization collaborative, bringing Universities + Industries together to define problems, design partnerships and deliver scalable solutions to tomorrow's most important challenges for manufacturers and industry. UI Labs represents a $340 million investment that will help insure that industry and manufacturing in Chicago and the region will remain competitive and on the cutting edge of innovation.  

 

Tours of UI LABS will be offered. We will have local food and drink from businesses in our industrial corridors; all while supporting the good works of North Branch Works! 

 

 

NBW would like to extend you a complimentary ticket to our Fall Fundraiser! Hope to see you there!
 
· To register for this ticket you can contact me- Misty LeBlanc at (773) 929-5552 ext. 235 

· Or click here https://nbw-fall-fundraiser-2015.eventbrite.com 

· Select the General Admission Ticket option for $125 and enter "ThanksNBWSupporter" promo code. 

· Please RSVP by Friday, November 6th 
 
Best Regards,

Misty LeBlanc

 

